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Arizona Public Service Company

ANPP-29689-EEVB/VFg
June 7, l984

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr. George Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

.U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
4'ashington, D. C. 2055

Subject: Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station
Units 1, 2, and 3
Docket Nos. STN 50-528/529/530
File: 84-056-026 G.1.01.10 84-006-493

Dear Mr. Knighton:

Attached, please find six copies of Amendment 6 to the PVNGS Security
Plan. These copies are identified by Control Numbers 8-3, 8-4, 8-9,
8-11, 8-12, and 8-13. Copies 8-3, 8-4, and 8-9 contain replacement
pages for copies of the Security Plan currently held by NRC. Copies

'-ll,8-12, and 8-13 are additional copies and are complete copies
of the Security Plan.

'This document contains information which is to be withheld from public
disclosure, per 10 CFR 2.790. Please ensure appropriate steps are
taken to safeguard its contents.

Please return acknowledgements receipt by June 29, 1984.

Very truly yours

E. E. Van Brunt, Jr.
APS Vice President
Nuclear Production
ANPP Project Director

EEVBJr/GEC/mb
Attachment

cc: E. A. Licitra
C. Gaskin
A. C. Gehr
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